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From: Texas.Register.Liaison@sosweb1.s0s.state.tx.us )

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 10:1 1M VET) TLXAS REGISTER
To: , Register Mailbox Account | SEC, QF STATE
Subject: Miscellaneous Document

2008 APR -9 AMI0:.12 200801887

This is a migcellaneous document. It was submitted by
1€8.39.76.209 (168.39.76.209) on Wednesday, April 9, 2008 at 10:11:02
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Agency Name: Public Utility Commission of Texas

3, D
Agency Code: 0052 4%{ %, s{‘%
| Gy D
‘Title of Document: Request for Proposals to Conduct Audits of Lifeli@é ProVigefgkRecnginq
Suppert from the Texas Universal Service Fund <, A M A&
| Y G T e &
File Name: 0409.052 &L T D
. Qo .
. . * (f\(} pr)
Transmitting: Internet “\ Pl ;‘)
Agency Liaison: Adriana Gonzales . 5

Certifying Official: Adriana Gonzales ‘
Title: Rulea Coordinatcr . : /)\4
Date of Verification: 04709/2008 : Q) %2@ :
Email Address: adriana.gonzales@puc.state.tx.us .' ‘
Phone Area Code: 512

Phone Number: 936-7223

Fax Area Code: 512

Fax Number: 836-7208

Submit: Submit Foxm
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